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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 29, 2011 3:36 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Assad serious about making changes: U.S. congressman (Xinhua) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 01:14 AM 
To: NEWS-H; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Assad serious about making changes: U.S. congressman (Xinhua) 

DAMASCUS (Xinhua) - A U.S. congressman said Tuesday that the Syrian President Bashar al-Assad is serious 
about making changes, voicing hopes that the situation in Syria would be stable soon. 
"I have found a strong desire to make a substantial change," the congressman Dennis Kucinich said at a press 
conference, adding that "People want President Bashar al-Assad to carry out reforms... What is more important 
for Syria is actions." 
Kucinich said he is hopeful that the situation in Syria would settle down soon and that the people's demands are 
met. He also called on the international community to help Syria. 
He stressed that the assistance could be possible through cancelling recent sanctions imposed on Syria, starting 
a dialogue and supporting the country's economy. 
Kucinich said he had met with Syrian opposition figures and government representatives. "Each person I talked 
to had spoken about the importance of ending violence." 
"Transition to which Syria is heading necessitates an end to violence which was shocking," he said. 
Kucinich, who started a visit to Syria on Monday and held talks upon arrival with Syrian President al-Assad, is 
the first U.S. official to hold talks with the Syrian authorities since the eruption of protests in the country in mid 
March. 
He said the main objective of his visit was to listen to the Syrian people's demands and convey that to the U.S. 
officials and the international community:  

NewsThkers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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